David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 4:55 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * Huge New Mineral Sale - One Week Only! *

One of the Largest Online Mineral Sales Ever!

For one week only, I'm discounting 25% to 50% on all specimens in the Denver

2009 and Exceptional Mineral Rooms. This is 25% to 50% OFF the website
prices. The Tucson 2009 Rooms will remain at 50% off as well for the duration
of this sale. This sale will begin today on May 12th and will end on May 19th.

Don't Miss Out on this Opportunity! We have too much inventory and need to
make space for Houston Show minerals. Take advantage of the huge discounts
to add to your collections. As always, all reasonable offers will be accepted.

* Link to the Denver 2009 Rooms *
* Link to the Exceptional Rooms *
* Link to the Tucson 2009 Rooms *

Please e-mail if you have any questions. Thanks!

Kevin

Contact Information

(VR VN VE NN VI VY VY VY VY VYV VYV NY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY N VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VYV VY VY VY VY VN VYV

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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